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July 24, 2007 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Cooperative Agreement – Department of Juvenile Justice and Pasco Regional 
  Juvenile Detention Center 
 
 
The School District has numerous cooperative agreements with various facilities in order to provide 
educational services for children in the Juvenile Justice Program. The attached agreement represents 
educational services between the Department of Juvenile Justice and the District at the Pasco 
Regional Juvenile Detention Center.  We respectfully request that the Board retroactively approve the 
above-referenced agreement. The contract is being submitted at this time due to the late return from 
the third party.  The agreement will cover the period July 3, 2007 – June 29, 2008.  
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Ms. Sandy Ramos, Assistant 
Superintendent for Curriculum & Instructional Services, or me at your earliest convenience. 
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